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» MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Information Technology
25X1
FROM:
Director of Training and Education
SUBJECT: OTE Use of Secure Facsimile Machines
A ‘
1. The Office of Training and Education frequently needs
‘ to rapidly and securely transmit hard copy information to
25X1 various training locations including Headquarter#
25X1 ‘ "A secure
v facsimile transmission would meet this requirement. The

courier service, though effective for normal mail distribution,
cannot meet the tight- time requirements, particularly at our
remote facilities. .

2. I understand that OIT has initiated action to survey
the facsimile machines used by CIA offices in the Washington
area and then coordinate the replacement of obsolete systems
with an Agency standard machine. OTE would like to participate
in a CIA secure facsimile network in the Washington, D.C. area
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